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Department of Theater and Dance

Memo To: Gail Sechrist, Chair, UWUCC

From: Barb Blackledge, Chair, Department of Theater and Dance
Date: 9/20/00

Re: Request for Subject Name Change for Dance Courses

| am requesting that the UWUCC approve a change of subject name for all of the
dance courses in our department. This will greatly aid students who are
registering for either theater or dance courses in our department. The subject
name will define the specific discipline more clearly both in registration and in
their transcripts. This should also be a fairly easy change to make in Banner as
this program already recognizes DANC as a subject heading.

Specifically | am asking that you change the following courses. The first column
lists the present subject, number and name of the course. The second column
lists the requested change of the subject name without any change in number of

name of the course.

Present Course ID

THTR 102 Introduction to Dance
THTR 150 Fundamentals of Dance
THTR 250 Contemporary Dance
THTR 260 Jazz Dance

THTR 270 Ballroom and Tap Dance
THTR 280 Ballet

THTR 290 Ethnic Dance

THTR 351 Choreography

THTR 353 Dance Curriculum & Instruction
THTR 485 Dance Studio

Thanks.

Requested Course ID

DANC 102 Introduction to Dance
DANC 150 Fundamentals of Dance
DANC 250 Contemporary Dance
DANC 260 Jazz Dance

DANC 270 Ballroom and Tap Dance
DANC 280 Ballet

DANC 290 Ethnic Dance

DANC 351 Choreography

DANC 353 Dance Curriculum & Instruction
DANC 485 Dance Studio



